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NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Letter 

TO: Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Leanne Link for Nancy Watt - County Executive Officer 
County Executive Office 

REPORT BY: Helene Franchi, PRINCIPAL MANAGEMENT ANALYST - 253-4820 

SUBJECT: Valley Fire/Calistoga Shelter Debrief 

RECOMMENDATION 

County Executive Officer/Director of Emergency Services to provide a report on the Valley Fire/Calistoga Shelter. 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Last September's devastating Valley Fire in Lake, Sonoma and Napa Counties burned more than 76,000 acres 
and destroyed 1,958 structures. Evacuees from Lake County fled the fire south to the shelter Napa County had 
opened at the Napa County Fairgrounds in Calistoga for Napa County evacuees. The shelter provided services to 
over 1,000 evacuees for the following twelve days.  Presenters for this item include: 
 
1.  Memoree McIntire, Senior Emergency Services Coordinator with Cal OES 
2.  Kevin Twohey, Napa County Emergency Services Coordinator 
3.  Lisa Fletcher, Napa County Public Health Manager 

PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS 
 
No Action Required 

FISCAL IMPACT 

 
 

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No 

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 



There is no Environmental Impact for this item. 

 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

Last September's devastating Valley Fire in Lake, Sonoma and Napa Counties burned more that 76,000 acres and 
destroyed 1,958 structures. Evacuees from Lake County fled the fire south to the shelter Napa County had opened 
at the Napa County Fairgrounds in Calistoga for Napa County evacuees. The shelter provided services to over 
1,000 evacuees for the following twelve days.  Presenters for this item include: 
 
1.  Memoree McIntire, Senior Emergency Services Coordinator with California Office of Emergency Services 
(CalOES) 
2.  Kevin Twohey, Napa County Emergency Services Coordinator 
3.  Lisa Fletcher, Napa County Public Health Manager 
 
This report follows meetings conducted with all partners related to this response, including EOC staff, Cal OES, 
Red Cross, City of Calistoga and the Napa County Fair Association. 

 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

A . Presentation  

CEO Recommendation:  Approve 
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